



MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON 10TH MAY 2022

- 1 **With reference to the minutes of the meeting on 12th April 2022.**
ORDER: Agreed
- 2 **With reference to the questions to the Area Managers.**
ORDER: Noted
- 3 **With reference to a Naming and Numbering proposal for Phase 1A of the regeneration of O'Devaney Gardens, Dublin 7.**
ORDER: Agreed.
- 4 **With reference to a Naming and Numbering proposal for a development at 1A-1C Shamrock Place, Dublin 1. Planning Reference 4524/19.**
ORDER: Agreed.
- 5 **With reference to a Naming and Numbering proposal for Rathbourne Estate.**
ORDER: Agreed.
- 6 **With reference to the proposed grant of further licence of the premises known as the Hill Street Family Resource Centre, Hill Street, Dublin 1.**
ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.
- 7 **With reference to the proposed grant of a licence of Unit F15 Of The Markets Area Community Resource Organisation (MACRO) Building, No. 1 Green Street, Dublin 7.**
ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

8 With reference to the lease of the property known as Dance House, Liberty corner, Foley Street, Dublin 1 to Dance Ireland.

ORDER: Deferred.

9 **With reference to the proposed disposal of plots of land to the side and rear of No.243 Phibsborough Road, Dublin 7.**

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

10 **With reference to the proposed disposal of the Council's freehold interest in the property known as 62-66 Fassaugh Avenue, Dublin 7.**

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

11 **With reference to Moore Street.**

ORDER: Deferred to June Meeting.

12 **With reference to the Traffic Advisory Group Minutes.**

ORDER: Report noted.

13 **With reference to Public Domain.**

ORDER: Report noted.

14 **With reference to the Cabra Glasnevin Area Report.**

ORDER: Report to issue.

15 **With reference to Housing Matters in the Central Area.**

ORDER: Report noted.

16 **With reference to Community Development matters in the Central Area.**

ORDER: Report noted.

17 **With reference to Sports in the Central Area.**

ORDER: Report noted.

18 **With reference to the North East Inner City Initiative.**

ORDER: Report noted.

19 **With reference to Pelletstown taking in Charge.**

ORDER: Noted

With reference to motions to the Area Managers

The following Emergency Motion to the Area Manager was tabled:

Emergency motion in the name of Councillor Christy Burke and Councillor Nial Ring

This Area Committee will agree to support any request for a boxing event in Croke Park involving Katie Taylor

ORDER: Agreed.

The following motions to the Area Managers were tabled:

Item 1**Motion in the name of Councillor Declan Meenagh**

That this Central Area Committee request that the Central Area Committee Meeting and related meetings will not go ahead in person until a hybrid option is available.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 2**Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring**

That this Area Committee calls on the Minister for Justice Minister Helen McEntee to publicly recognise, by way of statement to Dáil Éireann, the extraordinary efforts of the Garda Síochána in addressing the so-called Hutch Kinahan feud which had a devastating effect in our area and their local, national and international efforts in bringing Kinahan cartel members to justice.

Those involved in major operations against the cartel over the years include teams from the Garda National Drugs and Organised Crime Bureau, district detective units in the North Central Division, detectives under 'Operation Thistle' in the 'A' District, officers in Crumlin, Tallaght, Ronanstown, Finglas and Coolock, along with uniformed officers and the National Bureau of Criminal Investigation.

The senior officers who led the fight against the gang included Assistant Commissioner John O'Driscoll, Det Chief Supt Seamus Boland, Det Chief Supt Angela Willis, Det Chief Supt Paul Cleary, Det Supt Dave Galagher and Det Supt Colm Murphy. Also to be recognised for his efforts is retired Assistant Commissioner Pat Leahy.

Other units involved included the Emergency Response Unit, Armed Support Unit, the National Surveillance Unit, the Garda Dog Unit, the Garda Air Support Unit, the Garda National Technical Bureau, Garda analysts and the Criminal Assets Bureau.

ORDER: Agreed. Letter to Minister of Justice.

Item 3**Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring**

That this Central Area Committee requests the Area Manager to commission a report/survey detailing the location and number of all litter bins/litter disposal facilities currently available in the areas surrounding the Grangegorman TDU campus, in particular Rathdown Road, Grangegorman Lower, Kirwan Street, Grangegorman Upper, Prussia Street, Manor Street, Fingal Place, Marne Villas and around the Grangegorman Luas station. Furthermore the report/survey should identify the number of such bins (type, location etc.) which should be installed immediately to reflect the current campus population, local population and large number of passers-by using the area. Finally, the report/survey should identify suitable locations and number of bins which will be required to serve the projected campus population numbers as well as the needs of the local community.

ORDER: Agreed

Item 4

ORDER: Withdrawn

Item 5

Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring

Given that any future plans for the recycling centre on Shamrock Cottages (see reply to my Q59 April CAC) are not near term, being dependant on the “super depot” in Ballymun, that this Area Committee requests the Area Manager to immediately undertake an examination of all possible options for the future use of the centre, including the cost/benefit of amalgamating the centre with the adjoining Sunflower centre. The overall objective of the review/examination should be to retain all current services available at both centres in our area and for the benefit of the local community.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 6

Motion in the name of Councillor Joe Costello

That the Central Area Committee request the Area Manager to explore if Dublin City Council can make a contribution to the cost of completing the reconstruction of the Glendale Lodge, Wicklow for the Aughrim Street Scouts

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 7

Motion in the name of Councillor Joe Costello

That this Central Area Committee request that a plaque be unveiled at the new Poole House Apartments, Poplar Row Dublin 3 to honour the members of the Poole family who fought in the Irish Citizens Army in 1916 for Irish Freedom.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 8

That this Area Committee requests the relevant person responsible for maintenance in Dublin City Council Blessington Street complex attends the next Central Area Committee meeting to explain the lack of progress on the outstanding issues, including the delay in installing the new windows.

ORDER: Agreed.

21 With reference to Presentation from Healthy Communities Project.

ORDER: Presentation Noted

Councillor Ray McAdam

Chairperson

Tuesday 10 May 2022

Attendance:

Members

Ray McAdam
Janet Horner
Colm O'Rourke
Declan Meenagh

Cat O'Driscoll
Christy Burke
Séamus McGrattan
Eimer McCormack

Joe Costello
Darcy Lonergan
Cieran Perry
Nial Ring

Officers

Eileen Quinlivan
Frank Lambe
Sean Bay
Paul White
Karl Mitchell
Nicola Finegan

Claire Dempsey
Owen Keegan
Margaret Mooney
Marion Foran
Gráinne O'Grady
David Forde

Brendan Doggett
Robert Buckle
Stephen Wearan
Brian Mongey
Mairead Jonsson
John McPartlan

Other

Catherine Heaney